
 
 

AGENDA 
 

GOVERNOR APPOINTMENTS PANEL 
 
 

Friday, 26th September, 2008, at 2.00 pm Ask for: Andrew Tait 
Wantsum Room, Sessions House, County 
Hall, Maidstone 

Telephone   (01622) 694342 

   
Membership (14) 
 
Conservative (9): Mr D L Brazier (Chairman), Ms S J Carey and Mr R Tolputt 

 
Labour (3): Mr W V Newman, DL 

 
Liberal Democrat (1): Mr M J Vye 

 
Independent (1) 
 

  
 

UNRESTRICTED ITEMS 
(During these items the meeting is likely to be open to the public) 

 

 A.  PANEL BUSINESS 

A1 Substitutes  

A2 Declarations of Interests by Members in items on the Agenda for this meeting.  

A3 Minutes - 4 July 2008 (Pages 1 - 6) 

 B.  APPOINTMENT OF LEA SCHOOL GOVERNORS 

B1 LEA Governors for Primary, Secondary and Special Schools in Kent (Pages 7 - 16) 

B2 Other items which the Chairman decides are Urgent  

 

EXEMPT ITEMS 

(At the time of preparing the agenda there were no exempt items.  During any such items 
which may arise the meeting is likely NOT to be open to the public) 

Peter Sass 
Head of Democratic Services and Local Leadership 
(01622) 694002 
 
Thursday, 18 September 2008 
 
Please note that any background documents referred to in the accompanying papers 
maybe inspected by arrangement with the officer responsible for preparing the relevant 
report. 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



KENT COUNTY COUNCIL 

 

 
GOVERNOR APPOINTMENTS PANEL 

 
MINUTES of a meeting of the Governor Appointments Panel held at Wantsum 
Room - Sessions House, County Hall, Maidstone on Friday, 4th July, 2008. 
 
PRESENT: Mrs A D Allen (Substitute for Miss S J Carey), Mr D L Brazier 
(Chairman), Mrs T Dean (Substitute for Mr M J Vye), Mr W V Newman, DL and 
Mr R Tolputt. 
 
OFFICERS: Mr K Page (Governor Support) and Mr A Tait (Democratic Services 
Officer). 

 
UNRESTRICTED ITEMS 

6. Minutes - 25 April 2008 
(Item. A2) 
 
(1)   The Democratic Services Officer informed the Panel that Selection 
Member Services Committee had ratified the appointments to Pupil Referral 
Units as set out in Minute 5 (1) and had also agreed that the Panel could make 
such appointments in the future. In respect of Minute 4, the Selection Committee 
had agreed the implementation of the draft Protocol for consideration of late 
Nominations for LEA Appointed Governors by the Panel. 
 
(2)   RESOLVED that the Minutes of the meeting held on 25 April 2008 are 
correctly recorded and that they be signed by the Chairman. 
 
7. LEA Governors for Primary, Secondary and Special Schools in Kent 
(Item. B1) 
 
(1)   The Panel agreed to the appointment of Mr David Reid to the Governing 
Body of Simon Langton Boys’ Grammar School subject to there being no 
objection from the Governing Body itself. 
 
(2)   The Panel confirmed the appointments of three Additional Governors to 
the Governing Bodies in Special Measures. These were:- 
 
Hersden Community Primary School Mr R Pickup 
Mereworth Community Primary School Mr R Bolsin 
St Richard’s RC Primary School, Dover Dr H Bryan 
 
(3)   RESOLVED that the appointments of Local Authority Governors in 
Primary, Secondary and Special Schools be agreed as set out in the Appendix to 
these Minutes. 

Agenda Item A3

Page 1



Page 2

This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX  
(Paragraph 7 of the Minutes refers) 

 
1. CLUSTER : AS1 ASHFORD 
 
DCSF No: School Appointee 
3136 Bradbourne CEP School Mr B Claridge 
4092 Highworth Grammar School for Girls Mr G Saltmarsh 
2285 Mersham Primary School  Reverend S Cox 
4528 The Norton Knatchbull School Mr R Fletcher 
 
2. CLUSTER : ASHFORD RURAL 
 
DCSF No: School Appointee 
2278 Bethersden Primary School Mr J Williams 
5408 Homewood School and Sixth Form Centre Mr C Kinloch 
3140 Kingsnorth CEP School Mr P Bartlett 
3143 St Michael’s CEP School Mr J Collins 
 
3. CLUSTER : CANTERBURY CITY AND COUNTRY 
 
DCSF No: School Appointee 
2261 Hersden Community Primary School Mr R Pickup 
2266 Petham Primary School Mr P Bond 
2608 St Stephen’s Junior School Mrs S Cragg 
1003 The Canterbury Campus Federation Mrs J Butcher 
 
4. CLUSTER : CANTERBURY COASTAL 
 
DCSF No: School Appointee 
2569 Briary Primary School Mr D Stanley 
2264 Hampton Primary School Mr B Hunter 
3338 Herne CE Junior School Mrs C Binnie 
2263 Herne Bay Infant School Mr I Pearce 
3124 Reculver CEP School Mr F Guthrie 
2643 Swalecliffe Community Primary School Mrs P Taylor 
 
 
5. CLUSTER : CRANBROOK AND PADDOCK WOOD 
 
DCSF No: School Appointee 
3032 Hawkhurst CEP School Mr R Manning 
 
 
6. CLUSTER : DARTFORD EAST 
 
DCSF No: School Appointee 
4185 Axton Chase School Mr A Bassam 
2120 Bean Primary School Mr D Hammock 
2120 Bean Primary School Mr K Prescott 
 
 

Page 3



 
7. CLUSTER : DARTFORD WEST 
 
DCSF No: School Appointee 
2676 West Hill Primary School Mr A Wells 
2072 Westgate Primary School Mrs C Bowes 
2072 Westgate Primary School Mrs J Watson 
2072 Westgate Primary School Mrs V Wells 
2075 York Road Junior School & Language Unit Mrs S Burton 
 
8. CLUSTER : DEAL AND SANDWICH 
 
9.  CLUSTER : DOVER  
 
DCSF No: School Appointee 
4114 Archers Court Maths & Computing College Mr B Martin 
2321 Lydden Primary School Ms A Hamlaoui 
3740 St Richard’s RC Primary School Dr H Bryan 
 
10. CLUSTER : GRAVESHAM  
 
DCSF No: School Appointee 
5424 Meopham School Mr K Jones 
2525 Painters Ash Primary School Mr J Montague 
3018 Rosherville CEP School Mr D Virdee 
2666 Wrotham Road Primary School Mr M Singh 
2666 Wrotham Road Primary School Mr C Barnes 
 
11. CLUSTER : MC2 (MAIDSTONE) 
 
DCSF No: School Appointee 
3897 Bell Wood Community Primary School Prof S Palmer 
3897 Bell Wood Community Primary School Mrs M Taylor 
2166 Hollingbourne Primary School Mrs Y Evans, MBE 
2175 North Borough Junior School Mr N Sime 
2175 North Borough Junior School Mr J Tree 
2176 Park Way Primary School Mr J Collins 
 
12. CLUSTER : MAIDSTONE 1 
 
DCSF No: School Appointee 
5209 Allington Primary School Mrs J Stones 
2548 Barming Primary School Mr A Coppage 
2161 Boughton Monchelsea Primary School Mr I Ellis 
2163 East Farleigh Primary School Mr J Wilson 
2183 Marden Primary School Mr L Etheridge 
 
13. CLUSTER : MALLING 
 
DCSF No: School Appointee 
3062 Burham CEP School Mrs B Young 
2185 Mereworth Community Primary School Mr R Bolsin 

Page 4



14. CLUSTER : SEVENOAKS SOUTH 
 
DCSF No: School Appointee 
3307 Chevening (St Botolph’s) CEP School Mr J London 
2137 Leigh Primary School Mrs A Smith 
2137 Leigh Primary School Mr J Knock 
5433 The Wildernesse School Mr I Thomas 
 
15. CLUSTER : SHEPWAY 1 
 
DCSF No: School Appointee 
5224 All Souls CE Primary School Mr G Giri 
 
16. CLUSTER : RURAL SHEPWAY  
 
DCSF No: School Appointee 
2650 Dymchurch Primary School Mr R Tillson 
3154 Lyminge CEP School Mrs C Bartley 
 
17.  CLUSTER : RURAL SWALE  
 
DCSF No: School Appointee 
2228 Davington Primary School Mr S Bartholomew 
2229 Graveney Primary School Mr A Bowles 
2229 Graveney Primary School Rev. R Parrett 
2232 Luddenham School Mrs J Newman 
2233 Lynsted and Norton School Mr M Swainson 
2233 Lynsted and Norton School Mrs N Baxter 
 
18. CLUSTER : URBAN SWALE 
 
DCSF No: School Appointee 
2235 Minster in Sheppey Primary School Mr K Pugh 
 
19. CLUSTER : SWANLEY AND DISTRICT 
 
DCSF No: School Appointee 
4219 Hextable School Mrs C Ferguson 
4031 Swanley Technology College Mr B Wigg 
3298 West Kingsdown CE Primary School Mrs P Bosley 
 
20. CLUSTER : THANET 1 
 
DCSF No: School Appointee 
4120 King Ethelbert School Mr N Hudson 
2553 Northdown Primary School Mr A Briant 
2335 Salmestone Primary School Mrs J Arnold 
3181 St Saviour’s CEJ School Ms S Woodward 
 
 
 
 

Page 5



21. CLUSTER : THANET 2 
 
DCSF No: School Appointee 
2596 Chilton Primary School Mrs J Cro 
2596 Chilton Primary School Mrs L Jacques 
2647 Newlands Primary School Mr J Fullarton 
4123 The Hereson School Mr J Farmer 
4123 The Hereson School Ms M Frost 
2523 Upton Junior School Mr A Emby 
 
22. CLUSTER : TONBRIDGE 
 
DCSF No: School Appointee 
2661 Cage Green Primary School Mrs A Heron 
2132 Hadlow School Mrs P Gunner 
5431 Hugh Christie Technology College Dr P Brierley 
2484 Woodlands Infant School Mr S Mulchinock 
2453 Woodlands Junior School Mr A Collard 
 
23.  CLUSTER: TUNBRIDGE WELLS 
 

DCSF No: School Appointee 
2490 Bishops Down Primary School Mr N Keen 
2139 Pembury School Mr A Dawes 
2649 Sherwood Park Community School Rev. B Senior 
2649 Sherwood Park Community School Dr J Cooke 
3042 Speldhurst CEP School Mrs S Andrew 
4045 Tunbridge Wells Grammar School for Boys Dr A Bullion 
 
 
 
 
08/c&g/gap/070408minutes appendix 

 

 

Page 6



 

By:   Strategic Director Education & Libraries 
 

To:   Governor Appointments Panel – 26 September 2008 
 

Subject: LOCAL AUTHORITY GOVERNORS FOR PRIMARY, 
SECONDARY AND SPECIAL SCHOOLS IN KENT 

 

Classification: Unrestricted 
 

File Ref:  LL/09/08 
 
_____________________________________________________________________ 
 

Summary: To consider nominations for appointments to school governing 
bodies. 
 

FOR DECISION 
_____________________________________________________________________ 

 
The following schedule shows for each school the names of persons nominated for the 
vacancy and the sponsor submitting the nominations.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

 

Recommendations 

 
Members are asked TO MAKE appointments for Local Authority governors in primary, 
secondary and special schools in this schedule. 
 

 

 

 

 
Linda Lissimore 
Head of School Governance 
Tel: 01622 605118 
 

 

______________________________________________________________________ 
 
Background Documents 
None. 
 

Agenda Item B1

Page 7



Page 8

This page is intentionally left blank



 

G
o
v
e
rn

o
r 

A
p
p
o
in

tm
e
n
ts

 P
a
n
e
l 

2
6
 S

e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

2
0
0
8
 

 
 

 
 

Is
s
u
e
s
 P

a
p
e
r 

 

P
a
g
e
 

N
u
m

b
e
r 

S
u
m

m
a
ry

 
P
a
p
e
rs

 

C
lu

s
te

r 
S
c
h
o
o
l 
N

a
m

e
 

N
a
m

e
 o

f 
N

o
m

in
e
e
(s

) 

C
o
m

m
e
n
ts

 
G

u
id

e
li
n
e
 

B
 1

.5
 

C
a
n
te

rb
u
ry

 
C

it
y
 &

 
C

o
a
s
ta

l 

B
a
rh

a
m

 C
 o

f 
E
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 

M
r 
D

a
v
id

 K
in

c
a
id

 

R
e
-a

p
p
o
in

tm
e
n
t 
o
f 
lo

n
g
 s

e
rv

in
g
 a

n
d
 v

a
lu

e
d
 G

o
v
e
rn

o
r.
  
W

if
e
 

w
o
rk

s
, 
a
n
d
 h

a
s
 w

o
rk

e
d
 f
o
r 
a
 n

u
m

b
e
r 
o
f 
y
e
a
rs

, 
a
s
 a

 T
e
a
c
h
in

g
 

A
s
s
is

ta
n
t 
a
t 
th

e
 s

c
h
o
o
l.
 S

u
p
p
o
rt
in

g
 s

ta
te

m
e
n
t 
fr
o
m

 t
h
e
 H

e
a
d
 

te
a
c
h
e
r 
in

 t
h
e
 a

b
s
e
n
c
e
 o

f 
th

e
 C

h
a
ir
 o

f 
G

o
v
e
rn

o
rs

. 
A
tt
e
n
d
a
n
c
e
 

fi
g
u
re

s
 n

o
t 
re

c
e
iv

e
d
. 

 

(d
) 

B
 1

.5
 

C
a
n
te

rb
u
ry

 
C

it
y
 &

 
C

o
a
s
ta

l 

H
e
rs

d
e
n
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l 

M
r 
T
o
n
y
 P

o
m

e
ro

y
 

R
e
-a

p
p
o
in

tm
e
n
t.
 W

is
h
e
s
 t
o
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
. 
A
tt
e
n
d
a
n
c
e
 f
ig

u
re

s
 n

o
t 

re
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

 

B
 1

.5
 

C
a
n
te

rb
u
ry

 
C

it
y
 &

 
C

o
a
s
ta

l 

S
im

o
n
 L

a
n
g
to

n
 G

ra
m

m
a
r 
S
c
h
o
o
l 
fo

r 
B
o
y
s
 

M
r 
D

a
v
id

 R
e
id

 

M
r 
D

a
n
ie

l 
H

a
m

ilt
o
n
 

A
p
p
o
in

tm
e
n
t 
d
e
fe

rr
e
d
 f
ro

m
 J

u
ly

 0
8
 G

A
P
 –

 M
e
m

b
e
rs

 t
o
o
k
 i
n
to

 
c
o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n
 K

C
C

 g
u
id

e
lin

e
 ‘
f’
 f
o
r 
a
p
p
o
in

tm
e
n
t 
o
f 
L
A

 G
o
v
e
rn

o
rs

 
a
n
d
 s

u
b
je

c
t 
to

 t
h
e
re

 b
e
in

g
 n

o
 o

b
je

c
ti
o
n
 f
ro

m
 S

c
h
o
o
l/
G

o
v
e
rn

in
g
 

B
o
d
y
 i
ts

e
lf
. 
L
e
tt
e
r 
fr
o
m

 S
c
h
o
o
l 
s
h
a
ri
n
g
 c

o
n
c
e
rn

s
 r
a
is

e
d
 b

y
 

M
e
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 
G

A
P
 a

n
d
 a

g
re

e
in

g
 t
h
a
t 
G

u
id

e
lin

e
 ‘
f’
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 

a
p
p
lie

d
 i
n
 t
h
is

 c
a
s
e
. 

M
r 
H

a
m

ilt
o
n
 n

o
m

in
a
te

d
 b

y
 t
h
e
 C

o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
v
e
 P

a
rt
y
. 

  
  
  

(f
) 

B
 1

.8
 

S
e
v
e
n
o
a
k
s
 

S
o
u
th

 
D

u
n
to

n
 G

re
e
n
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l 

M
r 
H

a
rr

y
 L

e
w

is
 

M
rs

 B
re

n
d
a
 C

ro
s
s
 

M
r 
L
e
w

is
 w

a
s
 n

o
m

in
a
te

d
 b

y
 t
h
e
 C

o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
v
e
 P

a
rt
y
; 
M

rs
 C

ro
s
s
 

w
a
s
 n

o
m

in
a
te

d
 b

y
 t
h
e
 L

a
b
o
u
r 
P
a
rt
y
. 

 

B
 1

.9
 

U
rb

a
n
 

S
w

a
le

 
K
e
m

s
le

y
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l 

M
r 
D

e
re

k
 C

a
rn

e
ll 

J
P
 

R
e
-a

p
p
o
in

tm
e
n
t.
 W

is
h
e
s
 t
o
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
. 
A
tt
e
n
d
a
n
c
e
 f
ig

u
re

s
 n

o
t 

re
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

 

B
 1

.1
0
 

T
h
a
n
e
t 
2
 

N
e
w

la
n
d
s
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l 

M
r 
J
o
h
n
 F

u
lla

rt
o
n
 

R
e
-a

p
p
o
in

tm
e
n
t.
 W

is
h
e
s
 t
o
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
. 
A
tt
e
n
d
a
n
c
e
 f
ig

u
re

s
 n

o
t 

re
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

 

Page 9



 

B
 1

.1
1
 

T
u
n
b
ri
d
g
e
 

W
e
lls

 
T
u
n
b
ri
d
g
e
 W

e
lls

 H
ig

h
 S

c
h
o
o
l 
 

M
rs

 J
a
n
e
 M

a
c
n
a
g
h
te

n
 

M
r 
T
e
rr
y
 F

a
rr

a
g
e
 

M
rs

 M
a
c
n
a
g
h
te

n
 w

a
s
 n

o
m

in
a
te

d
 b

y
 t
h
e
 L

ib
e
ra

l 
D

e
m

o
c
ra

t 
P
a
rt
y
; 

M
r 
F
a
rr

a
g
e
 w

a
s
 n

o
m

in
a
te

d
 b

y
 K

C
C

 a
s
 a

 v
o
lu

n
te

e
r.
 

 

 
 

M
e
re

w
o
rt
h
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l 

M
r 
R

ic
h
a
rd

 B
o
ls

in
 

A
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
g
o
v
e
rn

o
r 
re

d
e
p
lo

y
e
d
 a

s
 a

n
 L

A
 G

o
v
e
rn

o
r 
a
t 
M

e
re

w
o
rt
h
 

to
 s

e
rv

e
 a

s
 C

h
a
ir
. 
 E

x
is

ti
n
g
 t
e
rm

 o
f 
o
ff
ic

e
 a

s
 a

n
 L

A
 G

o
v
e
rn

o
r 
to

 
2
0
1
0
. 

 

 
 

H
e
rs

d
e
n
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l 

M
r 
A
d
ri
a
n
 E

lli
s
 

A
p
p
o
in

tm
e
n
t 
a
s
 A

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
G

o
v
e
rn

o
r 
–
 S

c
h
o
o
l 
in

 S
p
e
c
ia

l 
M

e
a
s
u
re

s
. 

 

 
 

T
h
e
 N

e
w

 S
c
h
o
o
l 
–
 T

h
e
 B

ri
d
g
e
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

M
s
 S

u
e
 T

u
n
n
ic

lif
fe

 

L
A
 g

o
v
e
rn

o
r 
a
p
p
o
in

te
d
 t
o
 T

e
m

p
o
ra

ry
 G

o
v
e
rn

in
g
 B

o
d
y
. 

 

     

Page 10



C
lu

s
te

r:
 A

s
h
fo

rd
 (
A

S
 O

n
e
)

S
c
h
o
o
l 
N

a
m

e
D

C
S

F
 

N
o

D
a
te

 o
f 
V

a
c
a
n
c
y

N
o
m

in
e
e

E
n
d
 o

f 
T
e
rm

 R
e
-a

p
p
o
in

tm
e
n
t 
W

is
h
e
s
 

U
n
k
n
o
w

n
/N

e
w

N
o
m

in
a
ti
n
g
 B

o
d
y

A
tt

e
n
d
a
n
c
e

A
ld
in
g
to
n
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
2
7
0

1
6
 S
e
p
te
m
b
e
r 
2
0
0
8

A
s
h
fo
rd
 O
a
k
s
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

0
1
 S
e
p
te
m
b
e
r 
2
0
0
8

M
r 
A
la
n
 A
llc
o
c
k

N
e
w

L
a
b
o
u
r

A
s
h
fo
rd
 O
a
k
s
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

0
1
 S
e
p
te
m
b
e
r 
2
0
0
8

D
r 
R
o
b
e
rt
 C
o
c
k
c
ro
ft

N
e
w

G
o
v
e
rn
in
g
 B
o
d
y

A
s
h
fo
rd
 O
a
k
s
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

0
1
 S
e
p
te
m
b
e
r 
2
0
0
8

M
r 
F
ra
s
e
r 
F
a
ir
lie

N
e
w

L
a
b
o
u
r

S
t 
M
a
ry
's
 C
E
P
 S
c
h
o
o
l,
 A
s
h
fo
rd

3
3
4
0

2
3
 J
u
ly
 2
0
0
8

B
ro
o
k
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
2
7
9

2
6
 S
e
p
te
m
b
e
r 
2
0
0
8

C
h
a
llo
c
k
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
2
8
0

0
1
 S
e
p
te
m
b
e
r 
2
0
0
6

C
h
a
llo
c
k
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
2
8
0

3
1
 A
u
g
u
s
t 
2
0
0
6

E
a
s
t 
S
to
u
r 
P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
2
7
2

0
3
 M
a
y
 2
0
0
7

H
ig
h
w
o
rt
h
 G
ra
m
m
a
r 
S
c
h
o
o
l 
fo
r 
G
ir
ls

4
0
9
2

1
8
 J
u
ly
 2
0
0
8

M
r 
A
n
d
re
w
 B
ro
o
k

N
e
w

C
o
n
s
e
rv
a
ti
v
e

L
in
d
e
n
 G
ro
v
e
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
6
7
5

3
1
 A
u
g
u
s
t 
2
0
0
8

M
r 
C
lif
fo
rd
 G
ri
e
v
e

N
e
w

G
o
v
e
rn
in
g
 B
o
d
y

L
in
d
e
n
 G
ro
v
e
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
6
7
5

0
8
 M
a
rc
h
 2
0
0
8

L
in
d
e
n
 G
ro
v
e
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
6
7
5

0
1
 A
p
ri
l 
2
0
0
7

S
m
e
e
th
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
2
8
9

1
1
 M
a
y
 2
0
0
8

M
r 
R
a
y
 Y
o
n
is
h

N
e
w

G
o
v
e
rn
in
g
 B
o
d
y

W
ill
e
s
b
o
ro
u
g
h
 I
n
fa
n
t 
S
c
h
o
o
l

2
2
7
6

1
5
 S
e
p
te
m
b
e
r 
2
0
0
7

C
llr
 M
rs
 S
u
s
a
n
 H
e
a
to
n

N
e
w

L
ib
e
ra
l 
D
e
m
o
c
ra
t

C
lu

s
te

r:
 A

s
h
fo

rd
 R

u
ra

l

B
e
th
e
rs
d
e
n
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
2
7
8

2
6
 F
e
b
ru
a
ry
 2
0
0
8

D
r 
R
e
n
n
ie
 H
a
ls
te
a
d

N
e
w

K
C
C

F
u
rl
e
y
 P
a
rk
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
6
8
6

0
1
 O
c
to
b
e
r 
2
0
0
6

F
u
rl
e
y
 P
a
rk
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
6
8
6

0
3
 A
p
ri
l 
2
0
0
6

G
o
d
in
to
n
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
6
2
5

2
9
 M
a
y
 2
0
0
8

C
lu

s
te

r:
 C

a
n
te

rb
u
ry

 C
it
y
 &

 C
o
u
n
tr

y
B
a
rh
a
m
 C
E
P
 S
c
h
o
o
l

3
1
2
0

0
5
 D
e
c
e
m
b
e
r 
2
0
0
8

M
r 
D
a
v
id
 K
in
c
a
id

R
e
-a
p
p
o
in
tm
e
n
t 
w
is
h
e
s
 t
o
 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e

L
ib
e
ra
l 
D
e
m
o
c
ra
t

2
0
/2
3
 (
8
7
%
)

H
e
rs
d
e
n
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
2
6
1

0
5
 D
e
c
e
m
b
e
r 
2
0
0
8

M
r 
T
o
n
y
 P
o
m
e
ro
y

R
e
-a
p
p
o
in
tm
e
n
t 
w
is
h
e
s
 t
o
 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e

G
o
v
e
rn
in
g
 B
o
d
y

K
in
g
s
m
e
a
d
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
6
0
4

2
5
 A
p
ri
l 
2
0
0
8

M
is
s
 J
o
 H
o
o
k

N
e
w

K
C
C

P
a
rk
s
id
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
6
0
7

2
3
 J
u
ly
 2
0
0
8

P
e
th
a
m
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
2
6
6

3
1
 A
u
g
u
s
t 
2
0
0
8

P
e
th
a
m
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
2
6
6

0
1
 S
e
p
te
m
b
e
r 
2
0
0
8

S
im
o
n
 L
a
n
g
to
n
 G
ra
m
m
a
r 
S
c
h
o
o
l 
fo
r 
B
o
y
s

5
4
1
2

0
1
 M
a
rc
h
 2
0
0
8

M
r 
D
a
v
id
 R
e
id

N
e
w

L
ib
e
ra
l 
D
e
m
o
c
ra
t

M
r 
D
a
n
ie
l 
H
a
m
ilt
o
n

N
e
w

C
o
n
s
e
rv
a
ti
v
e

S
t 
S
te
p
h
e
n
's
 J
u
n
io
r 
S
c
h
o
o
l

2
6
0
8

0
1
 S
e
p
te
m
b
e
r 
2
0
0
8

D
r 
G
ra
in
n
e
 E
v
a
n
s

N
e
w

K
C
C

C
lu

s
te

r:
 C

a
n
te

rb
u
ry

 C
o
a
s
ta

l

H
a
m
p
to
n
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
2
6
4

0
1
 S
e
p
te
m
b
e
r 
2
0
0
8

H
a
m
p
to
n
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
2
6
4

1
0
 J
u
n
e
 2
0
0
8

H
e
rn
e
 B
a
y
 I
n
fa
n
t 
S
c
h
o
o
l

2
2
6
3

1
3
 S
e
p
te
m
b
e
r 
2
0
0
8

M
rs
 K
a
th
le
e
n
 A
m
o
s

N
e
w

G
o
v
e
rn
in
g
 B
o
d
y

H
e
rn
e
 B
a
y
 I
n
fa
n
t 
S
c
h
o
o
l

2
2
6
3

0
8
 J
u
ly
 2
0
0
8

M
r 
Ia
n
 P
e
a
rc
e

E
n
d
 o
f 
te
rm
 r
e
a
p
p
o
in
tm
e
n
t 
w
is
h
e
s
 u
n
k
n
o
w
n

G
o
v
e
rn
in
g
 B
o
d
y

H
e
rn
e
 B
a
y
 I
n
fa
n
t 
S
c
h
o
o
l

2
2
6
3

0
9
 J
u
ly
 2
0
0
8

M
r 
K
e
it
h
 C
o
lli
e
r

N
e
w

K
C
C

J
o
y
 L
a
n
e
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

3
9
1
0

2
2
 F
e
b
ru
a
ry
 2
0
0
8

M
s
 J
a
c
k
y
 M
o
o
re

N
e
w

K
C
C

R
e
c
u
lv
e
r 
C
E
P
 S
c
h
o
o
l

3
1
2
4

2
6
 J
u
ly
 2
0
0
8

M
r 
F
ra
n
k
 G
u
th
ri
e

R
e
-a
p
p
o
in
tm
e
n
t 
w
is
h
e
s
 t
o
 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e

G
o
v
e
rn
in
g
 B
o
d
y

1
1
/1
2
 (
9
2
%
)

C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 C
o
lle
g
e
 W
h
it
s
ta
b
le
, 
T
h
e

4
0
9
1

3
1
 O
c
to
b
e
r 
2
0
0
8

M
r 
K
e
it
h
 H
o
o
k
e
r

R
e
-a
p
p
o
in
tm
e
n
t 
w
is
h
e
s
 t
o
 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e

L
ib
e
ra
l 
D
e
m
o
c
ra
t

8
/1
3
 (
6
2
%
)

W
h
it
s
ta
b
le
 J
u
n
io
r 
S
c
h
o
o
l

2
2
6
9

3
0
 S
e
p
te
m
b
e
r 
2
0
0
8

M
rs
 J
ill
 C
lin
to
n

R
e
-a
p
p
o
in
tm
e
n
t 
w
is
h
e
s
 t
o
 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e

K
e
n
t 
C
o
u
n
ty
 

1
3
/1
5
 (
8
7
%
)

Page 11



C
lu

s
te

r:
 C

ra
n
b
ro

o
k
 &

 P
a
d
d
o
c
k
 W

o
o
d

B
e
n
e
n
d
e
n
 C
E
P
 S
c
h
o
o
l

3
0
2
2

2
9
 S
e
p
te
m
b
e
r 
2
0
0
8

M
r 
P
 D
a
v
ie
s

R
e
-a
p
p
o
in
tm
e
n
t 
w
is
h
e
s
 t
o
 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e

G
o
v
e
rn
in
g
 B
o
d
y

1
5
/1
9
 (
7
9
%
)

B
e
n
e
n
d
e
n
 C
E
P
 S
c
h
o
o
l

3
0
2
2

2
9
 S
e
p
te
m
b
e
r 
2
0
0
8

M
r 
R
o
b
in
 D
a
lt
o
n
-H
o
lm
e
s
R
e
-a
p
p
o
in
tm
e
n
t 
w
is
h
e
s
 t
o
 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e

C
o
n
s
e
rv
a
ti
v
e

1
7
/1
9
 (
8
9
%
)

G
o
u
d
h
u
rs
t 
&
 K
iln
d
o
w
n
 C
E
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

3
0
2
9

1
6
 S
e
p
te
m
b
e
r 
2
0
0
8

H
a
w
k
h
u
rs
t 
C
E
P
 S
c
h
o
o
l

3
0
3
2

2
3
 S
e
p
te
m
b
e
r 
2
0
0
8

M
r 
R
o
g
e
r 
M
a
n
n
in
g

E
n
d
 o
f 
te
rm
 r
e
a
p
p
o
in
tm
e
n
t 
w
is
h
e
s
 u
n
k
n
o
w
n

C
o
n
s
e
rv
a
ti
v
e

S
a
n
d
h
u
rs
t 
P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
1
4
2

3
1
 O
c
to
b
e
r 
2
0
0
8

M
rs
 N
ic
o
la
 N
ic
h
o
la
s

E
n
d
 o
f 
te
rm
 r
e
a
p
p
o
in
tm
e
n
t 
w
is
h
e
s
 u
n
k
n
o
w
n

C
o
n
s
e
rv
a
ti
v
e

1
9
/2
3
 (
8
3
%
)

C
lu

s
te

r:
 D

a
rt

fo
rd

 E
a
s
t

K
n
o
c
k
h
a
ll 
C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
1
2
3

0
7
 M
a
y
 2
0
0
6

S
w
a
n
 V
a
lle
y
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 S
c
h
o
o
l

4
2
5
0

2
8
 F
e
b
ru
a
ry
 2
0
0
8

S
w
a
n
 V
a
lle
y
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 S
c
h
o
o
l

4
2
5
0

0
1
 S
e
p
te
m
b
e
r 
2
0
0
4

M
r 
R
ic
h
a
rd
 L
e
e
s

N
e
w

G
o
v
e
rn
in
g
 B
o
d
y

C
ra
y
la
n
d
s
 S
c
h
o
o
l,
 T
h
e

2
6
8
9

0
1
 S
e
p
te
m
b
e
r 
2
0
0
7

C
lu

s
te

r:
 D

a
rt

fo
rd

 W
e
s
t

F
le
e
td
o
w
n
 I
n
fa
n
t 
S
c
h
o
o
l

2
4
7
0

1
1
 N
o
v
e
m
b
e
r 
2
0
0
6

F
le
e
td
o
w
n
 J
u
n
io
r 
S
c
h
o
o
l

2
5
3
3

2
0
 M
a
rc
h
 2
0
0
8

T
h
e
 M
a
n
o
r 
C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

0
1
 S
e
p
te
m
b
e
r 
2
0
0
8

M
r 
Iv
o
r 
J
o
n
e
s

N
e
w

L
a
b
o
u
r

T
h
e
 M
a
n
o
r 
C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

0
1
 S
e
p
te
m
b
e
r 
2
0
0
8

M
rs
 T
ri
x
ie
 B
a
ll

N
e
w

G
o
v
e
rn
in
g
 B
o
d
y

T
h
e
 M
a
n
o
r 
C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

0
1
 S
e
p
te
m
b
e
r 
2
0
0
8

M
a
y
p
o
le
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
0
6
6

0
1
 S
e
p
te
m
b
e
r 
2
0
0
6

O
a
k
fi
e
ld
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

0
1
 S
e
p
te
m
b
e
r 
2
0
0
8

M
rs
 M
a
ri
ly
n
 P
e
te
rs

N
e
w

C
o
n
s
e
rv
a
ti
v
e

O
a
k
fi
e
ld
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

0
1
 S
e
p
te
m
b
e
r 
2
0
0
8

M
rs
 S
u
s
a
n
 G
a
te
s

N
e
w

K
C
C

O
a
k
fi
e
ld
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

0
1
 S
e
p
te
m
b
e
r 
2
0
0
8

S
t 
A
lb
a
n
s
 R
o
a
d
 I
n
fa
n
t 
S
c
h
o
o
l

2
0
6
9

0
9
 N
o
v
e
m
b
e
r 
2
0
0
6

S
t 
A
lb
a
n
s
 R
o
a
d
 I
n
fa
n
t 
S
c
h
o
o
l

2
0
6
9

0
4
 A
p
ri
l 
2
0
0
7

T
e
m
p
le
 H
ill
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 a
n
d
 N
u
rs
e
ry
 

2
6
5
7

1
8
 O
c
to
b
e
r 
2
0
0
4

T
e
m
p
le
 H
ill
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 a
n
d
 N
u
rs
e
ry
 

2
6
5
7

0
1
 S
e
p
te
m
b
e
r 
2
0
0
6

G
a
te
w
a
y
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l,
 T
h
e

2
6
8
5

2
2
 M
a
rc
h
 2
0
0
6

W
e
s
tg
a
te
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
0
7
2

0
1
 J
a
n
u
a
ry
 2
0
0
8

W
ilm
in
g
to
n
 E
n
te
rp
ri
s
e
 C
o
lle
g
e

4
2
0
4

1
0
 M
a
y
 2
0
0
8

C
lu

s
te

r:
 D

e
a
l 
&

 S
a
n
d
w

ic
h

C
a
rt
w
ri
g
h
t 
&
 K
e
ls
e
y
 C
E
P
 S
c
h
o
o
l

3
3
5
1

0
8
 J
u
n
e
 2
0
0
7

K
in
g
s
d
o
w
n
 &
 R
in
g
w
o
u
ld
 C
E
P
 S
c
h
o
o
l

3
1
7
3

0
3
 M
a
y
 2
0
0
8

P
re
s
to
n
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
3
2
2

0
1
 F
e
b
ru
a
ry
 2
0
0
7

S
a
n
d
o
w
n
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
6
5
9

2
3
 J
u
ly
 2
0
0
8

S
a
n
d
w
ic
h
 I
n
fa
n
t 
S
c
h
o
o
l

2
6
2
6

3
1
 M
a
y
 2
0
0
8

S
a
n
d
w
ic
h
 J
u
n
io
r 
S
c
h
o
o
l

2
6
2
7

1
6
 J
u
ly
 2
0
0
8

M
r 
 M
ic
h
a
e
l 
H
a
rt

N
e
w

G
o
v
e
rn
in
g
 B
o
d
y

S
ir
 R
o
g
e
r 
M
a
n
w
o
o
d
's
 S
c
h
o
o
l

5
4
2
8

2
3
 S
e
p
te
m
b
e
r 
2
0
0
8

S
t 
J
o
s
e
p
h
's
 C
a
th
o
lic
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l,
 

A
y
le
s
h
a
m

3
7
1
9

3
1
 A
u
g
u
s
t 
2
0
0
6

W
in
g
h
a
m
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
3
2
6

0
6
 F
e
b
ru
a
ry
 2
0
0
7

C
lu

s
te

r:
 D

o
v
e
r

A
y
le
s
h
a
m
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
6
4
8

2
4
 J
u
n
e
 2
0
0
7

D
o
v
e
r 
G
ra
m
m
a
r 
S
c
h
o
o
l 
fo
r 
G
ir
ls

4
1
0
9

0
1
 S
e
p
te
m
b
e
r 
2
0
0
6

M
r 
N
a
th
a
n
 S
c
o
tt

N
e
w

K
C
C

E
y
th
o
rn
e
 E
lv
in
g
to
n
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l
2
3
2
0

0
1
 A
u
g
u
s
t 
2
0
0
6

F
e
d
e
ra
ti
o
n
 o
f 
D
o
v
e
r 
C
a
th
o
lic
 S
c
h
o
o
ls

0
1
 S
e
p
te
m
b
e
r 
2
0
0
8

M
r 
T
o
n
y
 S
a
n
s
u
m

N
e
w

G
o
v
e
rn
in
g
 B
o
d
y

Page 12



G
re
e
n
 P
a
rk
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

3
9
1
6

0
1
 S
e
p
te
m
b
e
r 
2
0
0
7

H
a
rb
o
u
r 
S
c
h
o
o
l

7
0
4
5

2
1
 M
a
rc
h
 2
0
0
8

L
a
n
g
d
o
n
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
3
1
8

1
8
 O
c
to
b
e
r 
2
0
0
7

P
ri
o
ry
 F
ie
ld
s
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
3
0
9

3
1
 O
c
to
b
e
r 
2
0
0
5

V
a
le
 V
ie
w
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
5
3
1

0
2
 J
u
ly
 2
0
0
7

V
a
le
 V
ie
w
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
5
3
1

0
1
 A
p
ri
l 
2
0
0
8

W
h
it
fi
e
ld
 a
n
d
 A
s
p
e
n
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
4
7
1

3
1
 O
c
to
b
e
r 
2
0
0
8

M
r 
D
a
rr
y
ll 
G
ri
ff
it
h
s

R
e
-a
p
p
o
in
tm
e
n
t.
 W
ill
in
g
 t
o
 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e

G
o
v
e
rn
in
g
 B
o
d
y

1
0
/1
2
 (
8
3
%
)

W
h
it
fi
e
ld
 a
n
d
 A
s
p
e
n
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
4
7
1

1
3
 J
u
n
e
 2
0
0
8

M
r 
C
liv
e
 M
e
re
d
it
h

N
e
w

G
o
v
e
rn
in
g
 B
o
d
y

C
lu

s
te

r:
 G

ra
v
e
s
h
a
m

C
u
lv
e
rs
to
n
e
 G
re
e
n
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
1
1
0

1
4
 N
o
v
e
m
b
e
r 
2
0
0
6

D
o
v
e
r 
R
o
a
d
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
6
7
0

2
4
 J
u
ly
 2
0
0
5

D
o
v
e
r 
R
o
a
d
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
6
7
0

2
6
 J
u
ly
 2
0
0
7

D
o
v
e
r 
R
o
a
d
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
6
7
0

3
1
 D
e
c
e
m
b
e
r 
2
0
0
7

K
in
g
s
 F
a
rm
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
6
7
4

2
4
 A
p
ri
l 
2
0
0
8

M
rs
 S
h
ir
le
y
 M
o
n
k

N
e
w

K
C
C

M
e
o
p
h
a
m
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
6
5
6

0
5
 J
u
n
e
 2
0
0
8

M
e
o
p
h
a
m
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
6
5
6

2
6
 A
p
ri
l 
2
0
0
7

M
r 
G
u
rb
a
x
 S
in
g
h

N
e
w

K
C
C

M
e
o
p
h
a
m
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
6
5
6

2
9
 A
u
g
u
s
t 
2
0
0
7

N
o
rt
h
fl
e
e
t 
S
c
h
o
o
l 
fo
r 
G
ir
ls

4
0
4
0

3
0
 N
o
v
e
m
b
e
r 
2
0
0
8

M
r 
C
o
lin
 M
e
re
d
it
h

R
e
-a
p
p
o
in
tm
e
n
t.
 W
ill
in
g
 t
o
 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
.

L
a
b
o
u
r

1
4
/1
8
 (
7
8
%
)

P
a
in
te
rs
 A
s
h
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
5
2
5

3
1
 A
u
g
u
s
t 
2
0
0
8

P
a
in
te
rs
 A
s
h
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
5
2
5

2
6
 M
a
y
 2
0
0
7

R
a
y
n
e
h
u
rs
t 
P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

3
9
0
3

1
8
 J
a
n
u
a
ry
 2
0
0
8

R
iv
e
rv
ie
w
 J
u
n
io
r 
S
c
h
o
o
l

2
4
4
4

0
1
 A
u
g
u
s
t 
2
0
0
7

S
a
in
t 
G
e
o
rg
e
's
 C
E
 S
c
h
o
o
l

5
4
0
4

0
1
 D
e
c
e
m
b
e
r 
2
0
0
5

S
h
e
a
rs
 G
re
e
n
 I
n
fa
n
t 
S
c
h
o
o
l

2
1
1
9

2
9
 S
e
p
te
m
b
e
r 
2
0
0
8

M
r 
A
n
d
re
w
 F
o
w
le

E
n
d
 o
f 
te
rm
 r
e
a
p
p
o
in
tm
e
n
t 
w
is
h
e
s
 u
n
k
n
o
w
n

G
o
v
e
rn
in
g
 B
o
d
y

S
h
e
a
rs
 G
re
e
n
 J
u
n
io
r 
S
c
h
o
o
l

2
4
3
1

0
1
 J
a
n
u
a
ry
 2
0
0
4

S
t 
B
o
to
lp
h
's
 C
E
P
 S
c
h
o
o
l

5
2
1
0

2
1
 M
a
y
 2
0
0
7

T
h
a
m
e
s
v
ie
w
 S
c
h
o
o
l

5
4
0
7

0
4
 M
a
rc
h
 2
0
0
4

If
ie
ld
 S
c
h
o
o
l,
 T
h
e

7
0
3
9

0
9
 M
a
y
 2
0
0
8

M
rs
 J
e
a
n
 B
ro
th
e
rs
to
n

N
e
w

G
o
v
e
rn
in
g
 B
o
d
y

V
ig
o
 V
ill
a
g
e
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
5
1
9

2
0
 O
c
to
b
e
r 
2
0
0
8

M
rs
 J
u
d
it
h
 Y
a
llo
p

R
e
-a
p
p
o
in
tm
e
n
t.
 W
ill
in
g
 t
o
 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
.

L
a
b
o
u
r

1
4
/1
6
 (
8
8
%
)

V
ig
o
 V
ill
a
g
e
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
5
1
9

2
5
 S
e
p
te
m
b
e
r 
2
0
0
7

W
e
s
tc
o
u
rt
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
6
5
8

2
4
 N
o
v
e
m
b
e
r 
2
0
0
5

W
h
it
e
h
ill
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

3
9
0
0

2
0
 F
e
b
ru
a
ry
 2
0
0
6

W
ro
th
a
m
 R
o
a
d
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
6
6
6

0
2
 D
e
c
e
m
b
e
r 
2
0
0
8

M
s
 A
n
n
 M
a
ri
e
 W
a
lk
e
r

R
e
-a
p
p
o
in
tm
e
n
t.
 W
ill
in
g
 t
o
 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
.

G
o
v
e
rn
in
g
 B
o
d
y

1
3
/1
3
 (
1
0
0
%
)

C
lu

s
te

r:
 M

C
2
 (
M

a
id

s
to

n
e
)

G
re
e
n
fi
e
ld
s
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

3
8
9
8

0
1
 J
u
ly
 2
0
0
6

M
rs
 T
ru
d
y
 B
e
rr
id
g
e

N
e
w

K
C
C

K
in
g
s
w
o
o
d
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
5
7
8

2
3
 J
u
ly
 2
0
0
8

M
rs
 S
u
z
a
n
n
e
 L
o
w
e

N
e
w

K
C
C

L
e
n
h
a
m
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
1
6
8

0
1
 J
u
ly
 2
0
0
8

C
lu

s
te

r:
 M

a
id

s
to

n
e
 1

A
lli
n
g
to
n
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

5
2
0
9

3
1
 A
u
g
u
s
t 
2
0
0
8

E
a
s
t 
F
a
rl
e
ig
h
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
1
6
3

0
7
 J
u
ly
 2
0
0
8

H
u
n
to
n
 C
E
P
 S
c
h
o
o
l

3
3
2
3

0
2
 F
e
b
ru
a
ry
 2
0
0
8

S
t 
F
ra
n
c
is
' C
a
th
o
lic
 S
c
h
o
o
l,
 M
a
id
s
to
n
e

5
2
0
7

0
2
 M
a
y
 2
0
0
8

S
ta
p
le
h
u
rs
t 
S
c
h
o
o
l

2
1
9
2

0
4
 S
e
p
te
m
b
e
r 
2
0
0
6

S
ta
p
le
h
u
rs
t 
S
c
h
o
o
l

2
1
9
2

0
3
 J
u
ly
 2
0
0
8

S
u
tt
o
n
 V
a
le
n
c
e
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
1
9
3

2
7
 O
c
to
b
e
r 
2
0
0
5

M
rs
 A
le
x
ia
 B
ra
c
e
w
e
ll

N
e
w

K
C
C

Page 13



W
e
s
t 
B
o
ro
u
g
h
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
6
5
3

3
1
 A
u
g
u
s
t 
2
0
0
8

C
lu

s
te

r:
 M

a
ll
in

g

A
y
le
s
fo
rd
 S
c
h
o
o
l 
- 
S
p
o
rt
s
 C
o
lle
g
e

5
4
1
0

2
2
 A
p
ri
l 
2
0
0
8

B
o
ro
u
g
h
 G
re
e
n
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

5
2
0
1

0
9
 O
c
to
b
e
r 
2
0
0
7

B
ro
o
k
fi
e
ld
 J
u
n
io
r 
S
c
h
o
o
l,
 L
a
rk
fi
e
ld

5
2
2
3

0
2
 D
e
c
e
m
b
e
r 
2
0
0
8

K
in
g
s
 H
ill
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
6
8
0

1
6
 N
o
v
e
m
b
e
r 
2
0
0
7

L
u
n
s
fo
rd
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
5
6
2

2
3
 N
o
v
e
m
b
e
r 
2
0
0
7

M
is
s
 A
b
b
i 
H
a
n
s
fo
rd

N
e
w

K
C
C

S
ta
n
s
te
d
 C
E
P
 S
c
h
o
o
l

3
0
7
9

0
2
 D
e
c
e
m
b
e
r 
2
0
0
7

D
is
c
o
v
e
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l,
 T
h
e

2
0
6
5

0
6
 S
e
p
te
m
b
e
r 
2
0
0
6

T
ro
tt
is
c
lif
fe
 C
E
P
 S
c
h
o
o
l

3
0
8
2

1
1
 J
a
n
u
a
ry
 2
0
0
7

T
u
n
b
u
ry
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
5
3
0

1
2
 A
p
ri
l 
2
0
0
8

W
e
s
t 
M
a
lli
n
g
 C
E
P
 S
c
h
o
o
l

3
0
8
6

0
1
 A
u
g
u
s
t 
2
0
0
7

W
o
u
ld
h
a
m
 A
ll 
S
a
in
ts
 C
o
E
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

3
0
8
8

2
6
 J
u
ly
 2
0
0
7

M
rs
 J
e
n
n
if
e
r 
B
o
w
le
s

N
e
w

G
o
v
e
rn
in
g
 B
o
d
y

C
lu

s
te

r:
 S

e
v
e
n
o
a
k
s
 S

o
u
th

A
m
h
e
rs
t 
S
c
h
o
o
l

2
1
4
1

3
0
 N
o
v
e
m
b
e
r 
2
0
0
8

M
r 
C
h
ri
s
to
p
h
e
r 
T
h
o
rn
to
n

R
e
-a
p
p
o
in
tm
e
n
t.
  
W
is
h
e
s
 t
o
 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e

C
o
n
s
e
rv
a
ti
v
e

1
0
/1
2
 (
8
3
%
)

A
m
h
e
rs
t 
S
c
h
o
o
l

2
1
4
1

2
4
 J
u
ly
 2
0
0
8

M
rs
 S
y
liv
ia
 P
e
n
z
e
r

N
e
w

K
C
C

D
u
n
to
n
 G
re
e
n
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
1
3
0

2
8
 J
u
n
e
 2
0
0
7

M
r 
H
a
rr
y
 L
e
w
is

N
e
w

C
o
n
s
e
rv
a
ti
v
e

M
rs
 B
re
n
d
a
 C
ro
s
s

N
e
w

L
a
b
o
u
r

H
a
ls
te
a
d
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
1
3
3

0
1
 A
u
g
u
s
t 
2
0
0
7

O
tf
o
rd
 P
ri
a
m
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
1
3
8

0
3
 S
e
p
te
m
b
e
r 
2
0
0
8

S
e
v
e
n
o
a
k
s
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
6
3
2

0
2
 D
e
c
e
m
b
e
r 
2
0
0
8

M
r 
Ia
n
 H
a
rb
y

R
e
-a
p
p
o
in
tm
e
n
t.
  
W
is
h
e
s
 t
o
 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e

G
o
v
e
rn
in
g
 B
o
d
y

2
3
/2
5
 (
9
2
%
)

S
t 
L
a
w
re
n
c
e
 C
E
P
 S
c
h
o
o
l

3
2
0
1

0
2
 D
e
c
e
m
b
e
r 
2
0
0
8

M
rs
 S
a
n
d
ra
 H
e
rb
e
rt

R
e
-a
p
p
o
in
tm
e
n
t.
  
W
is
h
e
s
 t
o
 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e

G
o
v
e
rn
in
g
 B
o
d
y

6
/7
 (
8
6
%
)

C
lu

s
te

r:
 S

h
e
p
w

a
y
 1

C
a
s
tl
e
 H
ill
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

3
9
0
4

0
2
 J
u
n
e
 2
0
0
8

C
h
e
ri
to
n
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
5
1
0

1
1
 M
a
rc
h
 2
0
0
8

M
r 
A
n
th
o
n
y
 D
u
n
n
in
g

N
e
w

C
o
n
s
e
rv
a
ti
v
e

F
e
d
e
ra
te
d
 G
o
v
e
rn
in
g
 B
o
d
y
 -
 

F
o
x
w
o
o
d
/H
ig
h
v
ie
w
 S
p
e
c
ia
l 
S
c
h
o
o
ls

C
a
p
ta
in
 L
 E
 R
 B
e
lc
o
u
rt

N
e
w

C
o
n
s
e
rv
a
ti
v
e

F
e
d
e
ra
te
d
 G
o
v
e
rn
in
g
 B
o
d
y
 -
 

F
o
x
w
o
o
d
/H
ig
h
v
ie
w
 S
p
e
c
ia
l 
S
c
h
o
o
ls

M
rs
 Y
v
o
n
n
e
 P
a
rr
y

N
e
w

C
o
n
s
e
rv
a
ti
v
e

F
e
d
e
ra
te
d
 G
o
v
e
rn
in
g
 B
o
d
y
 -
 

F
o
x
w
o
o
d
/H
ig
h
v
ie
w
 S
p
e
c
ia
l 
S
c
h
o
o
ls

M
r 
J
o
h
n
 C
o
lli
e
r

N
e
w

C
o
n
s
e
rv
a
ti
v
e

S
t 
M
a
rt
in
's
 C
E
P
 S
c
h
o
o
l,
 F
o
lk
e
s
to
n
e

3
1
4
9

3
1
 O
c
to
b
e
r 
2
0
0
8

M
rs
 J
e
n
n
if
e
r 
B
a
ile
y

E
n
d
 o
f 
te
rm
 r
e
a
p
p
o
in
tm
e
n
t 
w
is
h
e
s
 u
n
k
n
o
w
n

C
o
n
s
e
rv
a
ti
v
e

H
a
rc
o
u
rt
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

5
2
2
5

3
1
 A
u
g
u
s
t 
2
0
0
8

M
rs
 S
u
s
a
n
 W
a
lla
c
e

N
e
w

C
o
n
s
e
rv
a
ti
v
e

H
a
w
k
in
g
e
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
2
9
8

3
1
 O
c
to
b
e
r 
2
0
0
8

M
r 
D
a
v
id
 C
a
lla
h
a
n

E
n
d
 o
f 
te
rm
 r
e
a
p
p
o
in
tm
e
n
t 
w
is
h
e
s
 u
n
k
n
o
w
n

L
ib
e
ra
l

S
e
ls
te
d
 C
E
P
 S
c
h
o
o
l

3
1
6
0

2
1
 N
o
v
e
m
b
e
r 
2
0
0
8

M
r 
A
n
d
re
w
 H
a
y
e
s

R
e
-a
p
p
o
in
m
e
n
t.
 W
is
h
e
s
 t
o
 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e

K
C
C

2
1
/2
4
 (
8
7
.5
%
)

C
lu

s
te

r:
 R

u
ra

l 
S

h
e
p
w

a
y

L
y
d
d
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
6
4
5

0
1
 S
e
p
te
m
b
e
r 
2
0
0
4

M
r 
D
a
v
id
 S
te
p
h
e
n
s
o
n

N
e
w

C
o
n
s
e
rv
a
ti
v
e

P
a
lm
a
rs
h
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
5
2
4

0
1
 A
p
ri
l 
2
0
0
8

M
r 
H
o
w
a
rd
 F
ir
th

N
e
w

C
o
n
s
e
rv
a
ti
v
e

S
a
lt
w
o
o
d
 C
E
P
 S
c
h
o
o
l

3
3
5
0

2
3
 S
e
p
te
m
b
e
r 
2
0
0
8

M
rs
 C
e
c
ily
 P
a
rt
ri
d
g
e

N
e
w

C
o
n
s
e
rv
a
ti
v
e

S
to
w
ti
n
g
 C
E
P
 S
c
h
o
o
l

3
1
5
9

3
1
 A
u
g
u
s
t 
2
0
0
8

D
r 
C
h
a
rl
e
s
 S
te
w
a
rt

N
e
w

G
o
v
e
rn
in
g
 B
o
d
y

C
lu

s
te

r:
 R

u
ra

l 
S

w
a
le

E
th
e
lb
e
rt
 R
o
a
d
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
2
2
7

0
6
 J
u
ly
 2
0
0
7

M
is
s
 K
ir
s
ti
e
 A
m
o
s

N
e
w

K
C
C

L
a
n
s
d
o
w
n
e
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
5
1
6

1
6
 A
p
ri
l 
2
0
0
7

Page 14



L
y
n
s
te
d
 a
n
d
 N
o
rt
o
n
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
2
3
3

2
4
 J
a
n
u
a
ry
 2
0
0
8

M
e
a
d
o
w
fi
e
ld
 S
c
h
o
o
l

7
0
7
2

3
1
 O
c
to
b
e
r 
2
0
0
8

M
rs
 A
n
n
 M
c
L
e
a
n

R
e
-a
p
p
o
in
m
e
n
t.
 W
is
h
e
s
 t
o
 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e

L
ib
e
ra
l 
D
e
m
o
c
ra
t

1
0
/1
2
 (
8
3
%
)

M
e
a
d
o
w
fi
e
ld
 S
c
h
o
o
l

7
0
7
2

3
1
 O
c
to
b
e
r 
2
0
0
8

M
rs
 B
re
n
d
a
 H
a
m
m
o
n
d

R
e
-a
p
p
o
in
m
e
n
t.
 W
is
h
e
s
 t
o
 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e

L
ib
e
ra
l 
D
e
m
o
c
ra
t

1
1
/1
2
 (
9
2
%
)

M
e
a
d
o
w
fi
e
ld
 S
c
h
o
o
l

7
0
7
2

3
1
 O
c
to
b
e
r 
2
0
0
8

M
r 
D
a
v
id
 M
a
n
n
in
g

R
e
-a
p
p
o
in
m
e
n
t.
 W
is
h
e
s
 t
o
 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e

L
ib
e
ra
l 
D
e
m
o
c
ra
t

1
0
/1
2
 (
8
3
%
)

M
ils
te
a
d
 a
n
d
 F
ri
n
s
te
d
 C
E
P
 S
c
h
o
o
l

3
1
1
0

2
8
 M
a
y
 2
0
0
8

M
u
rs
to
n
 J
u
n
io
r 
S
c
h
o
o
l

2
2
5
2

0
6
 J
u
n
e
 2
0
0
7

S
h
e
ld
w
ic
h
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
2
4
6

0
1
 S
e
p
te
m
b
e
r 
2
0
0
7

S
it
ti
n
g
b
o
u
rn
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 C
o
lle
g
e

4
2
4
7

0
7
 M
a
rc
h
 2
0
0
8

M
rs
 D
re
e
n
a
 K
n
ib
b
s

N
e
w

K
C
C

S
o
u
th
 A
v
e
n
u
e
 I
n
fa
n
t 
S
c
h
o
o
l

2
4
3
5

0
1
 N
o
v
e
m
b
e
r 
2
0
0
5

S
t 
M
a
ry
 o
f 
C
h
a
ri
ty
 C
E
 (
A
id
e
d
) 
P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l
3
8
9
2

3
1
 A
u
g
u
s
t 
2
0
0
6

M
is
s
 M
e
la
n
ie
 G
ib
b
in
s

N
e
w

K
C
C

T
e
y
n
h
a
m
 P
a
ro
c
h
ia
l 
C
E
P
 S
c
h
o
o
l

3
1
1
7

3
0
 J
u
n
e
 2
0
0
8

C
lu

s
te

r:
 U

rb
a
n
 S

w
a
le

C
h
e
y
n
e
 M
id
d
le
 S
c
h
o
o
l,
 T
h
e

5
4
4
2

0
1
 N
o
v
e
m
b
e
r 
2
0
0
3

E
a
s
tc
h
u
rc
h
 C
E
P
 S
c
h
o
o
l

3
1
0
6

0
5
 D
e
c
e
m
b
e
r 
2
0
0
8

M
r 
Ia
n
 G
o
o
d
w
in

R
e
-a
p
p
o
in
tm
e
n
t.
 W
ill
in
g
 t
o
 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e

G
o
v
e
rn
in
g
 B
o
d
y

2
2
/2
4
 (
9
2
%
)

G
ro
v
e
 P
a
rk
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
5
9
5

2
8
 J
u
n
e
 2
0
0
7

G
ro
v
e
 P
a
rk
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
5
9
5

0
1
 S
e
p
te
m
b
e
r 
2
0
0
6

H
a
lf
w
a
y
 H
o
u
s
e
s
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

5
2
2
0

0
1
 S
e
p
te
m
b
e
r 
2
0
0
7

H
ig
h
s
te
d
 G
ra
m
m
a
r 
S
c
h
o
o
l

4
0
8
0

1
6
 O
c
to
b
e
r 
2
0
0
7

K
e
m
s
le
y
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

3
8
9
1

3
1
 O
c
to
b
e
r 
2
0
0
8

K
e
m
s
le
y
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

3
8
9
1

3
1
 O
c
to
b
e
r 
2
0
0
8

M
r 
D
e
re
k
 C
a
rn
e
ll

R
e
-a
p
p
o
in
tm
e
n
t.
 W
ill
in
g
 t
o
 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e

C
o
n
s
e
rv
a
ti
v
e

M
ilt
o
n
 C
o
u
rt
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
2
5
1

3
0
 J
u
n
e
 2
0
0
7

M
in
s
te
r 
in
 S
h
e
p
p
e
y
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
2
3
5

1
8
 O
c
to
b
e
r 
2
0
0
8

M
r 
K
e
n
 I
n
g
le
to
n

R
e
-a
p
p
o
in
tm
e
n
t.
 W
ill
in
g
 t
o
 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e

C
o
n
s
e
rv
a
ti
v
e

1
7
/1
8
 (
9
4
%
)

M
in
s
te
r 
in
 S
h
e
p
p
e
y
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
2
3
5

1
0
 M
a
y
 2
0
0
6

S
t 
G
e
o
rg
e
s
 C
 o
f 
E
 (
A
id
e
d
) 
M
id
d
le
 S
c
h
o
o
l

4
6
2
6

2
1
 J
u
ly
 2
0
0
5

W
o
o
d
g
ro
v
e
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

3
9
1
2

C
lu

s
te

r:
 S

w
a
n
le

y
 &

 D
is

tr
ic

t

C
ro
c
k
e
n
h
ill
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
0
8
8

0
1
 M
a
y
 2
0
0
6

D
o
w
n
s
v
ie
w
 P
ri
m
a
ry

3
8
9
6

0
1
 S
e
p
te
m
b
e
r 
2
0
0
4

M
r 
J
a
m
e
s
 H
a
lf
o
rd

N
e
w

K
C
C

H
e
x
ta
b
le
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

3
9
0
7

0
9
 J
a
n
u
a
ry
 2
0
0
8

H
e
x
ta
b
le
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

3
9
0
7

1
6
 F
e
b
ru
a
ry
 2
0
0
8

H
e
x
ta
b
le
 S
c
h
o
o
l

4
2
1
9

0
2
 N
o
v
e
m
b
e
r 
2
0
0
5

H
o
ri
z
o
n
 S
c
h
o
o
l

3
9
0
8

1
1
 J
u
ly
 2
0
0
8

S
t 
P
a
u
l's
 C
E
P
 S
c
h
o
o
l

3
0
1
0

0
4
 J
u
n
e
 2
0
0
8

S
t 
P
a
u
l's
 C
E
P
 S
c
h
o
o
l

3
0
1
0

2
2
 M
a
y
 2
0
0
8

C
lu

s
te

r:
 T

h
a
n
e
t 
1

D
ra
p
e
rs
 M
ill
s
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
3
3
1

2
5
 J
u
ly
 2
0
0
6

H
a
rt
s
d
o
w
n
 T
e
c
h
n
o
lo
g
y
 C
o
lle
g
e

4
1
7
2

0
9
 J
u
ly
 2
0
0
8

H
a
rt
s
d
o
w
n
 T
e
c
h
n
o
lo
g
y
 C
o
lle
g
e

4
1
7
2

1
0
 J
u
ly
 2
0
0
8

H
a
rt
s
d
o
w
n
 T
e
c
h
n
o
lo
g
y
 C
o
lle
g
e

4
1
7
2

1
5
 A
p
ri
l 
2
0
0
8

M
rs
 L
e
s
le
y
 G
a
lla
g
h
e
r

N
e
w

G
o
v
e
rn
in
g
 B
o
d
y

L
a
le
h
a
m
 G
a
p
 S
c
h
o
o
l

7
0
7
3

1
9
 J
a
n
u
a
ry
 2
0
0
6

N
o
rt
h
d
o
w
n
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
5
5
3

1
8
 J
u
n
e
 2
0
0
8

P
a
lm
 B
a
y
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
6
7
2

3
1
 A
u
g
u
s
t 
2
0
0
8

P
a
lm
 B
a
y
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
6
7
2

2
3
 A
u
g
u
s
t 
2
0
0
7

S
t 
C
ri
s
p
in
's
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 I
n
fa
n
t 
S
c
h
o
o
l
2
3
3
7

1
8
 O
c
to
b
e
r 
2
0
0
8

M
r 
P
e
te
r 
C
o
re
y

R
e
-a
p
p
o
in
tm
e
n
t.
 W
is
h
e
s
 t
o
 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
.

G
o
v
e
rn
in
g
 B
o
d
y

1
6
/2
0
 (
8
0
%
)

Page 15



S
t 
G
re
g
o
ry
's
 C
a
th
o
lic
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l,
 M
a
rg
a
te
3
8
8
9

0
1
 S
e
p
te
m
b
e
r 
2
0
0
6

S
t 
N
ic
h
o
la
s
 A
t 
W
a
d
e
 C
E
P
 S
c
h
o
o
l

3
1
8
6

3
1
 J
u
ly
 2
0
0
8

T
h
a
n
e
t 
2

B
ro
m
s
to
n
e
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l,
 B
ro
a
d
s
ta
ir
s

2
6
0
3

0
1
 F
e
b
ru
a
ry
 2
0
0
6

E
lli
n
g
to
n
 I
n
fa
n
t 
S
c
h
o
o
l

2
3
4
0

2
3
 M
a
y
 2
0
0
7

N
e
w
in
g
to
n
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l 
&
 

N
u
rs
e
ry

3
9
1
8

N
e
w
la
n
d
s
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
6
4
7

3
1
 A
u
g
u
s
t 
2
0
0
8

M
r 
J
o
h
n
 F
u
lla
rt
o
n

R
e
-a
p
p
o
in
tm
e
n
t.
 W
ill
in
g
 t
o
 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
.

C
o
n
s
e
rv
a
ti
v
e

S
t 
L
a
u
re
n
c
e
 i
n
 T
h
a
n
e
t 
C
E
J
 S
c
h
o
o
l

3
3
7
1

0
1
 O
c
to
b
e
r 
2
0
0
7

M
rs
 D
o
ri
s
 W
a
lk
e
r

N
e
w

K
C
C

F
o
re
la
n
d
 S
c
h
o
o
l,
 T
h
e

7
0
4
0

1
5
 M
a
y
 2
0
0
7

F
o
re
la
n
d
 S
c
h
o
o
l,
 T
h
e

7
0
4
0

0
1
 S
e
p
te
m
b
e
r 
2
0
0
5

H
e
re
s
o
n
 S
c
h
o
o
l,
 T
h
e

4
1
2
3

0
1
 O
c
to
b
e
r 
2
0
0
8

M
r 
W
 H
a
y
to
n

E
n
d
 o
f 
te
rm
 r
e
a
p
p
o
in
tm
e
n
t 
w
is
h
e
s
 u
n
k
n
o
w
n

C
o
n
s
e
rv
a
ti
v
e

C
lu

s
te

r:
 T

o
n
b
ri

d
g
e

C
a
g
e
 G
re
e
n
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
6
6
1

2
3
 S
e
p
te
m
b
e
r 
2
0
0
8

M
rs
 C
a
ro
ly
n
 P
o
lla
rd

N
e
w

G
o
v
e
rn
in
g
 B
o
d
y

C
a
g
e
 G
re
e
n
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
6
6
1

3
1
 A
u
g
u
s
t 
2
0
0
8

M
r 
J
o
h
n
 B
a
rr

N
e
w

G
o
v
e
rn
in
g
 B
o
d
y

H
ild
e
n
b
o
ro
u
g
h
 C
E
P
 S
c
h
o
o
l

3
0
3
3

2
0
 S
e
p
te
m
b
e
r 
2
0
0
7

H
u
g
h
 C
h
ri
s
ti
e
 T
e
c
h
n
o
lo
g
y
 C
o
lle
g
e

5
4
3
1

2
1
 J
u
ly
 2
0
0
8

L
o
n
g
 M
e
a
d
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
6
6
2

2
3
 M
a
y
 2
0
0
8

M
s
 J
e
a
n
 A
tk
in
s
o
n

N
e
w

C
o
n
s
e
rv
a
ti
v
e

S
h
ip
b
o
u
rn
e
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
1
9
0

1
7
 D
e
c
e
m
b
e
r 
2
0
0
7

S
la
d
e
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
1
5
5

3
1
 O
c
to
b
e
r 
2
0
0
8

M
is
s
 C
la
ir
e
 B
ro
w
n
e

R
e
-a
p
p
o
in
tm
e
n
t.
 W
ill
in
g
 t
o
 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
.

C
o
n
s
e
rv
a
ti
v
e

1
8
/1
9
 (
9
5
%
)

S
la
d
e
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
1
5
5

0
6
 D
e
c
e
m
b
e
r 
2
0
0
5

S
to
c
k
s
 G
re
e
n
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
5
3
9

2
6
 S
e
p
te
m
b
e
r 
2
0
0
6

W
o
o
d
la
n
d
s
 I
n
fa
n
t 
S
c
h
o
o
l

2
4
8
4

1
2
 J
u
ly
 2
0
0
8

M
rs
 A
m
a
n
d
a
 B
ri
tt
a
in

N
e
w

G
o
v
e
rn
in
g
 B
o
d
y

C
lu

s
te

r:
 T

u
n
b
ri

d
g
e
 W

e
ll
s

P
e
m
b
u
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
1
3
9

0
7
 J
u
ly
 2
0
0
8

P
e
m
b
u
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
1
3
9

1
9
 A
p
ri
l 
2
0
0
6

S
t 
G
re
g
o
ry
's
 C
a
th
o
lic
 C
o
m
p
re
h
e
n
s
iv
e
 S
c
h
o
o
l

5
4
3
5

3
0
 O
c
to
b
e
r 
2
0
0
6

R
e
v
d
 G
e
ra
ld
 H
o
v
e
n
d
e
n

N
e
w

G
o
v
e
rn
in
g
 B
o
d
y

S
t 
M
a
rk
s
's
 C
E
P
 S
c
h
o
o
l

3
0
5
2

0
2
 F
e
b
ru
a
ry
 2
0
0
8

S
t 
M
a
tt
h
e
w
's
 H
ig
h
 B
ro
o
m
s
 C
E
P
 S
c
h
o
o
l

3
2
9
4

3
1
 A
u
g
u
s
t 
2
0
0
8

T
u
n
b
ri
d
g
e
 W
e
lls
 H
ig
h
 S
c
h
o
o
l

5
4
2
7

1
0
 J
u
n
e
 2
0
0
8

M
rs
 J
a
n
e
 M
a
c
n
a
g
h
te
n

N
e
w

L
ib
e
ra
l 
D
e
m
o
c
ra
t

M
r 
T
e
rr
y
 F
a
ra
g
e

N
e
w

K
C
C

Page 16


	Agenda
	A3 Minutes - 4 July 2008
	Minutes Appendix

	B1 LEA Governors for Primary, Secondary and Special Schools in Kent
	Item B1 Appendix 1 Isues
	Item B1 Appendix 2


